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Eleanor D. Acheson, Assistant Attorney General
Off ice of Policy Development
U.S. Department of  Just ice
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: fnformat ional  Requests

Dear Ms. Acheson:

We are most disappointed not to have heard from you regarding our
request for  d isclosure of  the Arner ican Bar Associat ion's rat ing
of Just ice Lawrence E. Kahn, nominated last  Apr i l  by President
Clinton for a distr ict court judgeship in the Northern Distr ict
of  New York.

As discussed by phone on May 22nd, both with you and your
assistant,  Joseph Thesingr w€ hoped to include that informat ion
in our l -et ter  of  that  date to Kolan Davis,  Chief  CounseL of  the
Senate Judiciary Committeets Subcommittee on Adrninistrative
oversight and the Courts.  Indeed, fo l lowing our phone
conversationsr we faxed you a draft,  of that letter with a cover
note request that read:

rr .  .  .p lease let  us know ASAP whether the
Just ice Dept.  ,  act ing for  th is
Adrninistrat ion,  wi l l  re lease Just ice Lawrence
Kahnts ABA rat ing.  t l

Bnclosed is a copy of  that  f inal ized let ter .  AIso enclosed is
our May 27, L996 let ter  to Chairman Hatch, for  inclusion in the
record of the Senate Judiciary Comrnitteers May 2Lst hearing on
the role of  the ABA in federal  judic ia l  select ion.  Our let ter
to Chairman Hatch expl ic i t ly  ident i f ies and descr ibes the
indefensible manner in which the ABA handled our subrnission to
i t ,  document ing Just ice Kahnts unf l tness for judic ia l  of f ice.  On
the subject  of  the ABArs secret  rat ing of  Just ice Kahn, our
Ietter to Chairman Hatch stated as fol lows:

rrWe would note that we have tr ied to obtain
Justice Kahnrs ABA rating from the ABA.
Irene Emsellem, the ABA }iaison to the
Standing Committee, told me last week that
the ABA only makes the rating public after
the nomination is made public. However, she
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refused to
considered
President.

explain why the nomination ls not,
public when it  is announced by the

We have also t r ied to obtain Just ice Kahnts
ABA rat ing f rom the U.S. ,Just ice Departnent.
I  spoke with Eleanor ,  D. Acheson, the
Assistant Attorney General in charge of these
mattersr Els wel l  as her assistant,  Joseph
Thesing, inguir ing i f  the Justice Department,
on behal f  of  the PresJ-dent,  would disclose
thl-s and other ABA ratings at the time of
nomination. They have not gotten back to
us.rr  (at  page 4) .

We rei terate our aforesald request for  Just lce Kahnrs ABA rat ing,
as wel l  as our fur ther infornat ional  request,  d j -scussed in our
telephone conversat ion on May 22ndr ds to whether,  as a matter of
pol icy,  the Administrat ion wi} l  make the ABA rat ing of  federal
judic ia l  norninees avai lable f rom the t ime the nominat ion is
announced. If  notr w€ would l ike to know why not.

Since the extenslve documentatlon we sent, to Chairman Hatch with
our May 27, l -995 let ter  establ ishes the inadequacy and dishonesty
of the ABA|s screening of  Judlc ia l  nominees, i ts contempt for  the
publ ic,  and i ts disregard of  fundamental  ethical  and professional
duty obt igat ions,  we transmit  a dupl icate to you.

These materials disposit ively refute your sanguine view of the
ABA|s Standing Committee on Federal Judiciary, set forth in your
May 2I, L996 written staternent to the Senate Judiciary Committee,
in the context  of  i ts  hear ing on the ABArs role,  that :

r f . . . the [ABA] Conni t teers work adds
immeasurably--and just i f iably-- to the
publ icrs conf idence in the judic ia l  select ion
process and in the judic iary i tsel f . t l

fndeed, such rnaterials demonstrate that the ABA is unworthv- of
the Adninistrat ionrs conf idence and that the Administrat ion
must, dt very least, supplement i ts sources of inforrnation about
the qual i f icat ions of  prospect ive judic ia l  nominees.

w€, respectful ly, submit that the Center is an important non-
part isan source for such informat ion.  W€, therefore,  request
that before the President makes hLs judic ia l  nominat ions,  the
Just ice Department contact  us.
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Should the Just, ice Department not do sor r{e request that i t
not i fy the Center of  the Presidentrs Judtcial  nominat ions upon
announcgment so that we can present to the Senate Judiciary
Comrnittee, in conjunction with i t ,s confirmat, ion hearings, the
information we have as to those nomlnees.

We look forward to your response, on behal f  of  the
AdmlnlstratLon.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

Enclosures: (a)
(b)

5/22/96 l t r  to Kolan Davis,  Esg.
as indicated on 5/27/96 }tr to Chaj-rman Hatch

tCenq € aG"S*s'€ cAj\.L,/--
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER,
Center for Judicial

Coordinator
Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.


